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EXTENSION OF DEADLINE

September 11, 2019

TO: All Members of Senate
FROM: Tom Nault, Chair, Committee on Elections and Committees

SUBJECT: VOLUNTEERS/NOMINATIONS FOR EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF SENATE

This is further to my memorandum dated March 22, 2019, requesting nominations by April 12,
2019, to fill vacancies on the Executive Committee of Senate.

Given that there are still vacancies on the Executive Committee of Senate, the Committee on
Elections and Committees has agreed to seek further nominations to fill these vacancies.

The current membership of the Executive Committee is attached, and the terms of reference can
be found at http://www.mun.ca/senate/senate_committees.php.

We can accept both volunteers and nominations. If you are interested in volunteering, please
return the form by September 26, 2019, to Tom Nault, Office of the Registrar. Nominations
require the signature of the nominee and one eligible voter. You must be a member of Senate to
be on the Executive Committee of Senate.

Please note that we “strive to nominate committees with an appropriate balance among
constituencies .... Efforts shall also be made to include both male and female members, faculty
from both junior and senior ranks, and members of the target groups in accordance with the
University's equity policies."
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